-000-REGULAR SESSION NOVEMBER 24, 1986

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by Mike Crowell. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

3075 On the motion by Crowell, second by John Mizell, the Court approved the preliminary plat on FM 1566 Estates subdivision in Pct. 4-Bob Quinn & Mason Fritz. **3076** The Court heard from Mark Evans & Lawerence Ayers regarding additional telephones for the Courthouse. On the motion by Mizell, second by Henry Grimes, a supplemental contract with AT&T for the phone system was approved. Installation of the phones to be coordinated with the Co. Judge for time & schedule. Also, there is to be a line-item budget amendment made for \$150 per mo. over the next 10 months from the Health Dept. to the General Fund for the purpose of adding the Health Dept. to the system. Unanimous Vote.

3077 The Court made the first road inspection in the Creekside Estates subdivision-Pct. 2. On the motion by Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court accepted the road for 1st inspection. 3078 On the motion by Crowell, second by Mizell, the Court voted for the County to pay for blood tests related to DWI or involuntary manslaughter incidents. Arresting officers are to make every effort to use the intoxilizer test as the first option. FOR: Crowell, Mizell. OPPOSSED: Lyon. Judge Green was absent for the vote. Grimes presided & not voting. Motion Carries. 3079 On the motion by Crowell, second by Lyon, the Court unanimously approved the appointment of Billy Julian, Rt. 2 Wolfe City to the Child Welfare Board. Julian to be notified by mail.

Request from Family Services Center regarding the MHMR Center for Hunt Co. will be considered under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting. NEW BUSINESS:

Request for final plat approval on Olde English Acres-OLD BUSINESS next meeting. **3060** Request for approval on preliminary plat for Bethel Acres, Pct. 2-S&F (Jerry Wisdom), granted on the motion by Grimes, second by Crowell, subject to Greenville City Council approval if the City has territorial jursisdiction. Mylar to be signed by the County after City action is taken (if necessary).

308 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court accepted the low bid of \$44,164 from Grady's Chev. for 4 new Sheriff Dept. cars.

negoliations for 3082 On the motion by Lyon, second by Crowell, the Court approved the renewal; fcontract on the parking lot east of the Courthouse. Co. Judge to sign the agreement for the Court & to seek a 2 yr, renewal on the contract if possible.

Court received notice from the Tax Assessor that she is depositing Sales Tax monies in the Rapid Deposit Program at Colonial Bank.

For the Record: The TX. Justice Training Center advises the Co. that Gloria Peters successfully completed a 24 hr. course in the duties of the office of Justice of the Peace. For the Record: the Judge read a letter from the law firm of Bickerstaff, Heath, & Smiley stating that Bush vs. Viterna had been settled in the US Court of Appeals.

3683 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court agreed that Hunt Co. make application for coverage under TAC for liability insurance. Co. Auditor agrees to work on application. Budget line-item transfers-RusselllBrooks:OLD BUSINESS next meeting.

Sam Hicks introduced Robert Wayne Pierce as the new investigator for the Co. Atty Office.

There were no Personnel or Payroll Changes.

Meeting Adjourned. Minutes approved this $8t_{4}$ day of December, 1986.

Attest:

Julie Jall

~ ~ ~